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Honorable Marlene H. Dortch
Office of the Secretary
Federal Communications Commission JUN"52017

Washington, DC 20554 | 3
Federal Communications Commission

i Secreta
Attention: Mr. James D. Bradshaw Office of the "y

Deputy Chief, Audio Division
Media Bureau

Spectrum Enforcement Division
Enforcement Bureau

RE: FM Translator Station W299BX
Dothan, Alabama
FCC Facility ID # 141166
INTERFERENCE COMPLAINT

Dear Madame Secretary:

On behalf of our client Fox Broadcasting Corporation, LLC,
licensee of FM Broadcast Station WFXX, 107.7 MHz, Georgiana,
Alabama, and pursuant to Section 74.1203 of the Commission’s
Rules, this 1is to submit a formal interference complaint
against co-channel FM Translator Station W299BX, Dothan,
Alabama. According to the FCC’s CDBS database, W299BX is
authorized to Alabama Media, LLC.- ~

It isn’t clear to us whether W299BX is operating legally,
as it had a construction permit rescinded (File No. BPFT-
20161026ABO) apparently after it had constructed the facility
proposed in BPFT-20161026ABO and filed a Form 350 covering
license application (File No. BLFT-20161109ABT) .

It is our understanding that W299BX is operating 24 hours
per day, 7 days a week, and rebroadcasting AM Broadcast Station
WCNF, 700 kHz, Dothan, Alabama.
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Station WFXX has listeners (or people who would like to
listen to WFXX) in the communities of Enterprise, Level Plains
and Coffee Springs, Alabama, and at least nine of them have
notified Fox Broadcasting Corporation that they were
experiencing interference with their reception of WFXX. Copies
of these statements are attached. These statements are
evidence that station W299BX has caused interference to WFXX in

south Alabama.

The pertinent provisions of Section 74.1203 of the
Commission’s Rules are as follows [emphasis supplied]:

(a) An authorized FM translator or booster station will not be
permitted to continue to operate if it causes any actual
interference to:

(1) The transmission of any authorized broadcast station;
or

(2) The reception of the input signal of any TV translator,
TV booster, FM translator or FM booster station; or

(3) The direct reception by the public of the off-the-air
signals of any authorized broadcast station including TV
Channel 6 stations, Class D (secondary) noncommercial
educational FM stations, and previously authorized and
operating FM translators and FM booster stations.

Interference will be considered to occur whenever
reception of a regularly used signal is impaired by
he sign radia FM_transli r_or }
station, regardiess of the quality of such reception,
the strength of the signal so used, or the channel on
which the protected signal is transmitted.

(b) If interference cannot be properly eliminated by the

application of suitable techniques, operation of the
offending FM translator or booster station shall be
suspended and shall not be resumed until the interference
has been eliminated. Short test transmissions may be made

during the period of suspended operation to check the efficacy of
remedial measures. If a complainant refuses to permit the FM
translator or booster licensee to apply remedial techniques which
demonstrably will eliminate the interference without impairment
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to the original reception, the licensee of the FM translator or
booster station is absolved of further responsibility for that
complaint.

X %k Xk Xk X

As translator station W299BX is clearly interfering with
the reception by the public of primary station WFXX, it is in
violation of Section 74.1203 of the Rules, and Fox Broadcasting
Corporation, LLC must insist that the licensee of station
W299BX reduce power or suspend operations until it can
demonstrate that it will not interfere with WFXX in areas where
it can be heard off-air, were a translator not interfering,
including the Alabama communities noted above. If W299BX
attempts to operate, it must do so at its currently licensed
facility, not with the facilities specified in File No. BPFT-
20161026ABO.

Should additional information be desired in connection with

the above matter, kindly communicate with this office.

Very truly yours,

Dennis J. Kelly
Counsel for Fox Broadcasting
Corporation, LLC

cc: Charles L. Spencer, Esquire
Derek H. Teslik, Esquire
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is K”“/ ?0“4/4{ and I live at

20] dub neay”
e M. 3330 . I regularly listen to FM

Stanon WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my
home and in my car.

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama., 1
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,
vVery truly yours, :
Name: —.DC‘ VST

Street Address:

zel clue
Enkupnce AL F836
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is QWA;; Doyl and I live at

o /
Erderpry At . Iregularly listen to FM
Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my

home and in my car.
Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving

interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,

Very truly yours,

Name: "(7:\@;7 Dous la,

Steet Address: 2y Cloly b=y
Ertepase, o 3032
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is [4[“[,; Ceocger and I live at

- =
F633s . Iregularly listen to FM

Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my
home and in my car.

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

chfftmly yours,

Name:

Thank you,

Street Address:
/DY Cay o g
fn?"&;m)h ae 2617
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is _Brea} Fbwell and I live at
2723 Plc_n f‘{'_b_g PL
Eaterprise , BL 3033 . Iregularly listen to FM
Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my

home and in my car.

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,
Very truly yours,

Name:
arﬂ\f‘ HM U]

Street Address:

2933 Planteden Plece
Enteprse, p 30330
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is ﬂ?t and I live at '
. Iregularly listen to FM

Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my
home and in my car.
Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving

interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,

Very, truly yours,

N‘ e:
MM

Street Address:

13 Clt Loy
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is M// &cﬂ—\ and I live at
IS Cod, Clm Hpn—
‘A 2(73s . Iregularly listen to FM
Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my
home and in my car,

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,

Very truly yours

Street Address:

o5 Qb Clr T
Lok F I(22-
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Lrre |l Jotes and I live at
S Cce 276

Entezrse AL 36330 . Iregularly listen to FM
Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my

home and in my car,

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,

Very truly yours,

Name: 5 ree A/aﬁ'fj

Street Address:
SY ¢k 276
Enteyriic ;A 36330
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is _ Fesdn Losinr and I live at

HY_Treed Ref-
Jt322. . Iregularly listen to FM

Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my
home and in my car.

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. [
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,
Very truly yours,

aﬁklm!—

Name:

Street Address:

414 At AL
Lewni Plows, #L SCF2L
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Federal Communication Commission
Washington, DC 20554
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Tmmt Anderson and [ live at

1227 Co. 0 L4 2
' 24 . Tregularly listen to FM
Station WFXX 107.7 MHz, Georgiana, Alabama, which I have been able to listen to in both my

home and in my car.

Recently, when I have attempted to tune into 107.7 MHz I have been receiving
interference from a station which identifies itself as “ESPN 107.7” from Dothan, Alabama. I
would like it if the FCC could stop this interference to my ability to listen to WFXX 107.7 MHz.

Thank you,

Very truly yours,
Name: M MW

Street Address: |3.277 Co,dd LU
Coftec Sprovep; 0L
3LR(Y




